From: S47F

To: Wildlife Trade

Subject: RE: Your Wildlife Permit application WT2018-002188 has beenreceived[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 17 September 2018 10:42:53 AM

Attachments: image001.jpa

Many thanks S22

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Wildlife Trade

Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 10:35 AM

To: 'warehouse@shellmac.com.au'

Subject: FW: Your Wildlife Permit application WT2018-002188 has
beenreceived[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

DearS47F ,

Thank you for your email.

| confirm that | have attached the documentation to your application.
Kind regards, 822

S22 1Senior Permits Officer | Wildlife Trade Regulation Section

CITES Management Authority of Australia | Department of the Environment and Energy
7 02 6274 1900 (option '1') 04 wildlifetrade@environment.gov.au

GPO Box 787, CANBERRA, ACT 2601

Description: frog email

Please note that | work part-time and am available Mondays to Wednesdays — 9am — 4pm.
The Department has an online application form. You can access the online form at:
https://forms.business.gov.au/smartforms/servlet/SmartForm.pdf?formCode=WTPH

From: Permit Administration Workflow System

Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 1:52 PM

To: Wildlife Trade

Subject: FW: Your Wildlife Permit application WT2018-002188 has been
received[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From:S47F [mailto:warehouse@shellmac.com.aul]

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 4:50 PM

To: Permit Administration Workflow System <PemitAdminWorkSystem@environment.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Your Wildlife Permit application WT2018-002188 has been
received[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Please find attached the export CITES to match my application for an import CITES. Tracking
number RN33RQX2 / WTPH-10357. If any problems please contact me direct on_
RegardsS47F

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: PermitAdminWorkSystem@environment.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 10:09 AM

To:S47F

Subject: Your Wildlife Permit application WT2018-002188 has been
received[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

DearS47F



Your Wildlife Permit application has been received on 13/09/2018.

Details of application:

Permit application for: Import (CITES) | Single Use | 6 months
Application made on behalf of: S47F

Reference number: WT2018-002188

This application has been assigned Reference number: WT2018-002188. Please use this reference number in any
correspondence regarding this application.

Wildlife Trade Permits
Department of the Environment
PermitAdminWorkSystem@environment.gov.au



Type of document

CONVENTION ON
INTERNATIONAL TRADE IN ] Export
[[] Re-export
M ENDANGERED SPECIES OF =

S Import

WILD FAUNA AND FLORA |7 other

Copy - Not valid for transit

1. Permit No. : s47E(d)
2. Valid Until : 8/4/2019

Page 1 of 3

3. Importer (Name, Address, and Country)

S47F

UNIT 7, 43 GREENWAY DRIVE
SHELLMAC DISTRIBUTORS
TWEED HEADS SOUTH NSW 2486
AUSTRALIA

4. Exporter (Name, Address, and Country)

s47(1)(a), s47(1)(b)

SOLOMON ISLANDS

5. Conditions

- This permit is not transferable

- If for live animals, this permit or certificate is valid only if the transport
conditions comply with the IATA Live Animals Regulations; if for live
plants, with the IATA Perishable Cargo Regulations

- For special conditions specific to this permit also refer below.

5a. Purpose : T

6. Name, Address and Country of Issuing Authority

udk“  Department of the Environment and Energy
Wildlife Trade and Biosecurity Branch GPO BOX 787 CANBERRA ACT 2601

7/8. Scientific & Common Name 9. Description

10. Appendix No. [ 11. Quantity and

(Genus and Species of Animal or Plant) & Source Unit
1A Seriatopora hystrix Dead coral 11 (W) 400 NO.
Needle Coral, Bush Coral
12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018
1B Paocillopora eydouxi Dead coral 11 (W) 50 NO.
Cauliflower Coral
12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018
1C Pectinia lactuca Dead coral 11 (W) 150 NO.
Common Lettuce Coral
12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018
1D Stylophora pistillata Dead coral 11 (W) 500 NO.
Pink Stylophora, Cubfoot, Cat's Paw, Hood Coral
12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018
13. Authority for Permit/Certificate
Issued By: s22
Issue Date: 08/10/2018
Issued under s303CG of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity
Conservation Act 1999
Signature Official seal

14. Import/Export Declaration

15. Import/Export Endorsement

BLOCK | QUANTITY Export Declaration Number:
1A
1B
1C
1D
Port Date

Signature Official Stamp and Title




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

Page 2 of 3

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
2A Acropora hyacinthus Dead coral 11 (W) 250 NO.
Plate coral
12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018
2B Heliopora coerulea Dead coral (W) 300 NO.
blue coral
12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018
2C Acropora humilis Dead coral 11 (W) 400 NO.
acropora coral
12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018
2D Pocillopora damicornis Dead coral 11 (W) 250 NO.
Cauliflower coral, Brush Coral
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
2A
2B
2C
2D
Port Date

Signature Official Stamp and Title




Type of document
[] Export
Re-export
Import

WILD FAUNA AND FLORA |7 other

CONVENTION ON
INTERNATIONAL TRADE IN 0
A, ENDANGERED SPECIES OF =

Copy - Not valid for transit

1. Permit No. : s47E(d)
2. Valid Until : 8/4/2019

Page 3 of 3

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

s Department of the Environment and Energy
Wildlife Trade and Biosecurity Branch GPO BOX 787 CANBERRA ACT 2601

7/8. Scientific & Common Name 9. Description

10. Appendix No. [ 11. Quantity and

(Genus and Species of Animal or Plant) & Source Unit
3A Turbinaria Dead coral 11 (W) 350 NO.
12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018

Special Conditions

Under Part 13A of the EPBC Act all Commonwealth and State/Territory requirements in relation to this specimen(s) must be met.

To import this item an import declaration number must be obtained from Australian Border Force or through your broker or freight forwarder.

The permit holder must complete and return the pink copy of this permit, with the original CITES documents from the country of (re)-export, to the
Issuing Authority within two weeks of import. If the import does not occur the original import permit together with the pink copy must be marked
unused and returned to the Issuing Authority within two weeks of the expiry date of the permit.

Statements

Please note that the physical Australian address differs from the Overseas permit. Australia does not use PO Box addresses for import permits.

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
3A
3B
3C
3D
Port Date

Signature Official Stamp and Title










About your permit or certificate

About your permit or certificate

Have you prev ous y been ssued a permt to mport or export w d fe or w d fe products? *

Yes No

Wh ch of the fo ow ng best descrbes the purpose of your proposed sh pment? *
Import

CITES Specimen(s)

Live Non-CITES Specimen(s)
Export

CITES Specimen(s)

Native Specimen(s)

Re-export

CITES Specimen(s)

Do you w sh to export or mporta veanma? *

Yes No

Wh ch of the fo ow ng best descrbes the purpose of your proposed sh pment?

Commercial

Research

Education

Exhibition

Travelling Exhibition

Conservation Breeding or Propagation
Household Pet

Personal Item

What type of permt or cert f cate are you appy ng for? *
Multiple Consignment Authority

Single Use Permit

Durat on of permt *

6 Months

About you




Your details

Tte

S4TF

F rst name * M dd e name
S4TF

Last name *
s47F

Date of Brth *
s47F

In what capac ty are you appy ng for ths permt? *
As an Individual On behalf of an organisation or business
Tradng As (f app cabe)

Australian street address

Address Lne 1 *
s47F

Address L ne 2

Suburb / Town * State * Postcode *
sd47F s47F s47F

Is your posta address the same as your street address? Permts w be posted to the posta address prov ded on ths
app caton (uness you nom nate an agent to rece ve the permt on your behaf) *

Yes No

Address Lne 1 *

Unt 7 43 Greenways Drv.

Address L ne 2

Suburb / town * State * Postcode *
South Tweed Heads NSW 2486

Contact details



Phone/mob e number * Fax number Other number

Ema address *

warehouse@she mac.com.au

Shipping agent

Do you w sh to nom nate a sh pp ng agent (that s, a person who phys ca y transports or fac tates the movement of
goods or manages the ¢ earance of art ¢ es through customs on your behaf) to rece ve your perm t? *

Yes No

Overseas address

Exporter details

P ease enter name and/ or organ sat on name.

Tte

F rst name Last name

Organ sat on name

s47(1)(a), s47(1)(b)

Trad ng name

Street address
Address Lne 1 *
s47(1)(a), s47(1)(b)

Address L ne 2

Suburb / Town * Country * Postcode

SRR So omon Is ands

Is the posta address the same as the street address?
Yes No

Contact details

Phone/mob e number Ema address




































Form 7
PERMIT NO._ EX2018/128

ALID UNTI

14.10.2016
14.04.2016
Exporter (Name. Address, Country)

s47F

/ /“5 lomon Islands“’ 27N

| SIGNATURE OF APPLIGANT
0, address, STAMP/SIGNATORY of Mlnagemnm Authority

\,N’ M8 T B ment,,Climate Chan
EN "4 .\ nE Disaster Management and Meteorology.

Cn,nnr RVAT “|P.O. Box 21

Honrara
S 4 7 F Solomon Islands
Ph:23031/2 Fax:28054

(R, T5 e
DESTINATION PORT




South Pacific climate over the past millennium through coral records

1. Objectives and project methodology

The aim of this research project is to gain a better understanding complex rainfall and
climate conditions of the Solomon Island and the South Pacific; the rainfall in this region
is dependent on the position on the rainfall band known as the South Pacific Convergence
Zone (SPCZ). It is unclear if changes in the position of the SPCZ (and thereby the
rainfall) has changed as a result of global warming.

The SPCZ will be investigated by geochemical analysis of coral cores. Coral Sr/Ca is the
primary tool for reconstructing sea surface temperatures (SST), whereby coral Sr/Ca
varies linearly and inversely with SST. Coral §'80 is a combined signal of both SST and
5'80seawater, with the latter reflecting freshwater/rainfall contributions to the surface
ocean where the coral grows. Pairing the two geochemical signatures provides
information on the SST and rainfall at the time the coral grew which in turn can be used
to gain insight into weather phenomena such as the SPCZ, past and present.

The objectives of this research are as follows:

1. Construct long term estimates of mean SST and rainfall from modern and
fossil coral records.

2. Analyse the coral records to reconstruct behaviours of the South Pacific
Convergence Zone (SPCZ) and other weather phenomena.

3. Increase the scarce paleoclimate record in the South Pacific

4. The samples will be collected from the artificial islands in Lau Lagoon;
the results will be used to better understand the climate and environment
conditions at the islands building.

The following methods will be used:

1. The corals will be x-rayed to identify season bands of the corals

2. The modern corals will be used to understand the present-day relationships
between SST, rainfall and understand the local Lau Lagoon signature of the
SPCZ. Paired Sr/Ca and &80 will be measured on the modern coral samples.

3. The results from the modern corals will be compared to Sr/Ca and &0
signals in the fossil cores to understand how rainfall patterns and the SPCZ
have changed. U-Th dating will be used to establish the time of formation for
the fossil cores.

2. Benefits of research and CITES Obijectives

This project will provide information on past climate changes in the Malaitan Province,
Solomon Islands. Due to the oceanic and atmospheric dynamics in this region, the project
will provide information on rainfall and weather conditions related to the movement
SPCZ. The SPCZ impacts weather variability throughout the South Pacific and is a main
source of water for many countries in the South Pacific. Further insight into the SPCZ



weather phenomena could also shed light on other weather phenomena including the El
Nifio Southern Oscillation (ENSO), which is responsible for drought and flooding
conditions in Australia and the Solomon Islands. The information derived from the coral
will tell us about natural weather and climate variability and will help us prepare for
future climate change. This inturn will be essential for conservation of reef biodiversity
regionally and globally, given that reefs will suffer some of the largest impacts due to
global warming (e.g. bleaching and ocean acidification). Finally, this project will
improve our understanding of this taxon by providing information on the range of climate
and environmental conditions that these corals can tolerate.

3. Resources and Qualifications

s47F

s47F , will lead the research. Local knowledge will be provided by
s4/F at the
s47F . The research 1s being carried out with permission

the Minister of Education and Human Resources Development, Solomon Islands
Government (Research Permit issued, 31 July 2018 and valid to 31 December 2018).

The research is supported by a S47F and a S47F
awarded to S4/F
Samples will be analysed in the specialist geochemical research laboratories in the S47F

s47F

4. Housing and Handling the samples

The samples will be catalogued using the Marine Annually Resolved Proxy Archives
protocol, and will be stored at the S47F . Once published results
from the study will be archived at the World Data Center-Paleoclimatology and made
available to the public. A copy of any publications, and the related data, will be provided
to the Department of Education and Human Resources Development, Solomon Islands
Government.
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Document 9

\ Australian Government W| Idl |fe Trade Perm |t
Department of the Environment and Energy Appl | C atl On

GPO Box 787
Canberra ACT 2601
Ph. (02) 6274 1141

ABN : 34 190 894 983

Tracking Code:J4854HSL

Receipt

Submission date Receipt number

27 Sep 2018 3:26:26 PM WTPH-9972

Payment Details
There is no fee for this permit application.

About your permit or certificate

About your permit or certificate

Have you previously been issued a permit to import or export wildlife or wildlife products? *
Yes No

Which of the following best describes the purpose of your proposed shipment? *
Import

CITES Specimen(s)

Live Non-CITES Specimen(s)
Export

CITES Specimen(s)

Native Specimen(s)

Re-export

CITES Specimen(s)

Do you wish to export or import a live animal? *

Yes No

Which of the following best describes the purpose of your proposed shipment?

Commercial



Research

Education

Exhibition

Travelling Exhibition

Conservation Breeding or Propagation
Household Pet

Personal Item

What type of permit or certificate are you applying for? *
Multiple Consignment Authority

Single Use Permit

Duration of permit *

6 Months

Non-commercial — supplementary information

Title of project *

South Pacific climate over the past millennium

Have you previously received a wildlife trade import/export permit for a specimen of the same taxon?
Yes No

Please provide details of previous wildlife trade import/export permit(s) *

| have previously been issued a CITES permit s47E(d) to import Porites sp. coral from Kiritimati Island,
Republic of Kiribati.

What is the purpose of the research for which the specimen is required? * *

Improved understanding of the taxon
Conservation of biodiversity
Maintenance and/or improvement of human health

NONE OF THE ABOVE

Please attach information on the proposed research including details of the objectives, methodology and an
explanation of how the research will improve understanding of the taxon, contribute to the conservation of biodiversity,
or contribute to the maintenance and/or improvement of human health.

Will the research be conducted by a person/institution with sufficient resources and/or qualifications? *
Yes No

Please attach information on the resources and/or qualifications of the people/institution that will conduct this
research.

Does the research involve live animal(s)? *



Research involving live animal(s) may include activities undertaken prior to the import or export of the specimen (even
if the specimen is not imported or exported alive), for example:

» A live animal collected and killed prior to import or export
» Blood or tissue samples taken from a live animal

Yes No
Please provide justification that the number of specimens proposed for import or export is appropriate to the needs of
the research. *

We wish to collect cores from modern Porites sp. coral skeletal material. The cores are heavy hence may weigh up
to 70 kg in total. We aim to collect cores from 4 or more corals, assuming we find them, to ensure reproducibility of
results.

Is the specimen from a captive bred animal or an artificially propagated plant?

Yes No
Please provide justification as to why the specimen is not from a captive bred animal(s) or artificially propagated
plant(s) *

The corals will give us information on their natural environments. Captive/artificially grown corals will not tell us
about the natural environment of the Solomon islands or record the actual weather and ocean conditions.

Is the specimen from a species listed as threatened (excluding the Conservation Dependant category) under section
178 of the EPBC Act?

The list of EPBC threatened species is at http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/index.htm| *

Yes No

Has a recovery plan been prepared for this species?

A list of recovery plans is at: http://www.environment.gov.au/biodiversity/threatened/recovery-list-common.html *

Yes No

About you

Your details

Title
s47F

First name * Middle name
s47F s47F

Last name *

s47F



Date of Birth *
s47F

In what capacity are you applying for this permit? *
As an Individual On behalf of an organisation or business

Are you exempt from fees?

Exemptions from fees for permit applications are generally only applicable to Australian agencies established under a
Commonwealth, state or territory law including:

* universities;

« research institutions;

» zoological institutions; or
« other bodies corporate

More information of fee exemptions is available at:
http://www.austlii.edu.au/au/leqis/cth/consol reg/epabcr2000697/s18.04.html. *

Yes No

Please indicate why you are exempt from application fees *
We are are representing s47F

Do you wish to provide details of your ABN or ACN? *
ABN ACN

Enter your ABN without spaces into the Australian Business Number (ABN) field and click the Validate ABN button to
retrieve your registration details.

Australian Business Number (ABN) *
s47F

Entity Status

Active

Name of Australian organisation
s47F

Trading name (select if applicable)

Your position in the organisation
s47F

Australian street address



Address Line 1 *
s47F

Address Line 2

s47F
Suburb / Town * State * Postcode *
s47F s47F s47F

Is your postal address the same as your street address? Permits will be posted to the postal address provided on this
application (unless you nominate an agent to receive the permit on your behalf) *

Yes No
Contact details
Phone/mobile number * Fax number Other number
s47F s47F

Email address *
s47F

Shipping agent

Do you wish to nominate a shipping agent (that is, a person who physically transports or facilitates the movement of
goods or manages the clearance of articles through customs on your behalf) to receive your permit? *

Yes No

Overseas address

Exporter details

Please enter name and/ or organisation name.

Title
s47F

First name Last name
s47F s47F

Organisation name

s47F

Trading name

Street address

Address Line 1 *
s47F



Address Line 2

s47F
Suburb / Town * Country * Postcode
s47F s47F

Is the postal address the same as the street address?
Yes No

Contact details
Phone/mobile number Email address

s47F s47F

About your specimens

Specimen(s)

Specimen 1
Scientific Name * Common Name

Porites lobata hard coral

Product description *

two coral heads, one slab of coral, nine 20x4cm coral ¢

Source code *
W - Specimen obtained from the wild

Quantity (number) * Unit *
68 kilograms

Tag number(s)

Additional specimen details (Import of CITES listed species)

Please refer to the export permit or re-export certificate issued by the exporting country for specimen details.

On which Appendix to CITES is your specimen listed? *

Has an export permit or re-export certificate been issued for this specimen by the exporting country? *



Yes No

Attachments

Attachments

P ease ensure that you attach cop es of a necessary support ng documentat on to ths app cat on. De ays may occur
n the assessment of app cat ons that are ncomp ete or contan nsuff c ent nformat on. P ease ensure that your
app caton s compete and a reevant nformaton s prov ded.

Support ng documentat on may be attached by ¢ ckng Submt at the end of ths form.

P ease ensure that the f e name c eary dent f es each re evant document. The s ze of a f es must not exceed 20
MBytes. Not a f e types are accepted. Perm tted f es types are: bmp, csv, doc, docx, gf, jpg, pdf, png, ppt, rtf, tf,
txt, x s, Xxsx, xm, zp

CITES import permit

CITES export perm ts or re-export cert f cates

Attachment 1

CITES export perm ts or re-export
cert f cates

Fe:
CITES_ExportPerm tSo omonls2018.jpg

Research permit

» Pease attach nformat on on the proposed research nc ud ng deta s of the object ves, methodo ogy and an
exp anat on of how the research w mprove understand ng of the taxon, contr bute to the conservat on of
b od vers ty, or contr bute to the ma ntenance and/or mprovement of human heath
» P ease attach nformat on on the resources and/or qua f cat ons of the peop e/ nst tut on that w conduct ths
research
» Pease attach nformat on demonstrat ng that the anma w be housed and hand ed n a way that s known to
m nm se stress and r sk of njury to the anma.
o For ve vertebrates, p ease attach ev dence of an ma eth cs comm ttee approva (or equ va ent).
o For nvertebrates, p ease attach nformat on on how the anma(s) w be housed and hand ed

Attachment 1

Support ng documentat on for a research
permt

F e: 180215 s47F -SEP-CV.pdf

Attachment 2
Support ng documentat on for a research
perm t

F e: Maata2018 CITES Research
Proposa _HM.doc



Other relevant approvals or permits
Please attach copies of any other approvals or permits relevant to the import/export of the animals(s) (for example,
ethics committee approvals, permits, licences, certificates etc).

Attachment 1

Other relevant approvals or permits

File: Research Permit 2018 - s47F
s47F .pdf

Attachment 2

Other relevant approvals or permits

File: Solomonlslands-
FisheriesPermit2018.jpg

Other information relevant to your application

Other information relevant to your application

Attachment 1

Supporting documentation
File: None

Payment, declaration and submission

Payment
The fee for this permit application is:

$0.00

There is no fee required with this permit application.

Record details for a future application

If you wish to send a copy of the details entered into this form to an email address, enter an email address and click
the "Send a copy" button.

Email Address

s47F

Declaration and submission

Have you been convicted of any of the following in the past 10 years or are you currently subject to proceedings for
any of the following:

a) offences under the Environmental Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 or Environmental Protection



and Biodiversity Conservation Regulations 2000;

b) offences under any aw of the Commonwea th about the protect on, conservat on or management of nat ve spec es
or ecoogca communt es;

c) offences under sect on 6 of the Crimes Act 1914, or secton 11.1, 11.4 or 11.5 of the Criminal Code, n re at on to
an offence referred to n paragraph (a) or (b);

d) offences under a aw of a state or terrtory about the protect on, conservat on or management of nat ve spec es or
ecoogca communtes; or

e) offences nreaton to a aw referred to n paragraph (d), under a prov s on of a state or terrtory that s equvaent to
sect on 6 of the Crimes Act 1914, or to secton 11.1, 11.4 or 11.5 of the Criminal Code. *

s47F

Important Notes

* Pease obtan ega advce f you are unsure how to answer any of the quest ons above

» Offences may nc ude attempt to comm t an offence, nc tement to comm t an offence, conspracy to comm+t an
offencee (secton 11.1, 11.4 and 11.5 of the Criminal Code respect ve y) and hav ng been an accessory to an
offence (sect on 6 of the Crimes Act 1914).

» Under 17.07(2) of the Environmental Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Regulations 2000, a person s
taken to have been conv cted of an offence f, n the 10 years before the app cat on s made, the person:
(a) has been charged w th, and found gu ty of, the offence but d scharged w thout conv ct on; or
(b) has not been found gu ty of the offence, but a court has taken the offence nto account n pass ng sentence
on the person for another offence.

« Part VIIC of the Crimes Act 1914 nc udes prov s ons that, n certan c rcumstances, re eve persons from the
requ rement to d sc ose spent conv ct ons and requ re persons aware of such conv ct ons to d sregard them.

Before submitting
If you have any quest ons regard ng your app cat on or proposed sh pment, p ease contact
w_d fetrade@env ronment.gov.au or (02) 6274 1900.

Declaration

| dec are that, to the best of my know edge, the nformat on prov ded by me nths app cat on s true and correct
n every deta . *

It s a serous offence under Chapter 7 of the Criminal Code to prov de fase or m s ead ng nformat on and severe
penates appy.
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THE RESEARCH ACT 1982

(No. 9 of 1982)
RESEARCH PERMIT
Permission is hereby given to;
|. Name (s): S47F s47F and S47TF (Solomon

Islands)

Country: Solomon Islands

Research subject areas: Identify how, when artificial Islands of Lau Lagoon were built and the related
knowledge and skills used to constructing them. Assess how envirenmental change has impacted on them.

Ward (s): Lau, North Malaita

Province: Malaita

Conditions:

a. To undertake research only in subject areas specified in J above.

b. To undertake research only in the ward (s) and Province (s) specified in 4 and S above.
To observe with respect at all times local customs and the way of life of people in the area in
which the research is carried out.

d. Not to take part at any time in any political or missionary activities or local disputes.

e. To leave four (4) copies of your final research report in English with the Solomon islands
Government Ministry responsible for research at your own expense.,

f. A research fee of SBD300.00 and deposit sum of SBD200.00 must be paid in full or the
Research Permit will be cancelled. (See sec. 3 subject 7 of the Research Act).

g. This permit is valid until 31* December 2018 provided all conditions are adhered to.

h. No live species of plants and animals to be taken out of the country without approval from

relevant authoritics.
A failure to observe the above conditions will result in automatic cancellation of this permit

and the forfeit ./ s
= j >
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Institution: S47F

RESEARCH PERMIT CHECK SHEET

Single Use Permit: 6 Months

Species: Porites lobata (Hump Coral)

Import: Solomon Islands

Permit Number: WT2018-002330

OCITES App I /1171 O Native O Live Import
(note permit period cannot exceed 6 months)
Y/N | Research purpose EPBC Ref PAWS file ref / explanation
Y Précis of project 9A.09 See Supporting
Documentation: Receipt;
Case File Note and
Malaita2018 CITES
Research Proposal
Y Research conducted by suitably 9A.09 (a) See Supporting
qualified person Documentation: Receipt and
18025 s47F -SEP-CV
Y Legally sourced Policy See Supporting
Collection permit / evidence of no Documentation: Receipt;
collection permit needed / evidence of Research Permit 2018;
captive breeding / CITES export permit CITES ExportPermit and
from source country Solomonislands-
FisheriesPermit2018
N/A | If researching on alive animal*: 9A.09(e) See Supporting
The animal is held in a way that is (see also below | Documentation: Receipt and
known to result in minimal stress and re live animals) | Case File Note
risk of injury
If mammal, bird, reptile or amphibian:
Ethics committee approval
If invertebrate/fish:
Info animal is held in an accepted
manner
N/A | In the case of research in which an 9A.09(f) See Supporting
animal is killed: Documentation: Receipt and
Evidence animal is killed in a manner Case File Note
generally accepted to minimise pain
and suffering
If mammal, bird, reptile or amphibian:
Ethics committee approval
If invertebrate/fish:
Info that animal is killed in an
accepted manner
N/A | If EPBC Act listed species: s303DG(4A)
Delegate to have regard to the
species’ approved conservation
advice
If EPBC Act listed species: s303DG(4d)
N/A Transfer is not inconsistent with any
recovery plan for the species
If EPBC Act listed species and taken | s201/s216/s258
N/A | from a Commonwealth area

The specimen has a permit issued
under the EPBC Act s201, s216,

s$258 (permit must be signed by SES or
above)




CITES Export (note permit period cannot
exceed 6 months)

s303CG
s303FA

N/A

=z
>

CITES | needs overseas permit

.
>

CITES Il Australia issues first

I-<|

CITES Import (note permit period cannot
exceed 6 months)

See Supporting
Documentation: Receipt

<
>

CITES | Australia issues first

I-<|

CITES Il needs overseas permit

See Supporting
Documentation: Research
Permit 2018;

CITES ExportPermit and
Solomonlslands-
FisheriesPermit2018

T oted

See below

*If the animal is a live import or
export:
see additional
conditions/requirements for live

export as provided on zoo/exhibition

check sheet
Eg facility assessment etc

9A.05 etc

*If the animal is a live import:
Is the specimen on the live import
list?
Are there condition on the import?
(and if so, appropriate evidence of
being met provided)?

S303EN(3)

Are there overdue acquittals with this
applicant?

There are no overdue
acquittals for this applicant.




CASE FILE NOTE WT2018-002330

Precis of Project: The aim of this research project is to gain a better understanding complex
rainfall and climate conditions of the Solomon Island and the South Pacific; the rainfall in this
region is dependent on the position on the rainfall band known as the South Pacific
Convergence Zone (SPCZ). It is unclear if changes in the position of the SPCZ (and thereby
the rainfall) has changed as a result of global warming. The SPCZ will be investigated by
geochemical analysis of coral cores.

Title of Project: South Pacific climate over the past millennium
Purpose of Research: Improved understanding of the taxon

Research to be conducted by a person/institution with sufficient resources and/or
qualifications: YES

Does research involve live animal: NO

Justification of research: We wish to collect cores from modern Porites sp. coral skeletal
material. The cores are heavy hence may weigh up to 70 kg in total. We aim to collect cores
from 4 or more corals, assuming we find them, to ensure reproducibility of results.

Porites lobate (Hump Coral) is not listed under CITES trade suspension for Solomon Islands.

Rational for not using captive animals or artificially propagated plants: The corals will give us
information on their natural environments. Captive/artificially grown corals will not tell us about
the natural environment of the Solomon islands or record the actual weather and ocean
conditions.

Previous Permit: | have previously been issued a CITES permit (S47E(d) ) to import
Porites sp. coral from Kiritimati Island, Republic of Kiribati.(Before PAWS).



CONVENTION ON Type of document Copy - Not valid for transit

INTERNATIONAL TRADE IN E E{Z’-Jg:mn 1. Permit No. : s47E(d)
. ENDANGERED SPECIES OF B import 2. Valid Until : 10/4/2019
WILD FAUNA AND FLORA [] Other Page 1 of 1
3. Importer (Name, Address, and Country) 4. Exporter (Name, Address, and Country)
AUSTRALIA SOLOMON ISLANDS
5. Conditions 6. Name, Address and Country of Issuing Authority

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

Department of the Environment and Energy

5a. Purpose : E Wildlife Trade and Biosecurity Branch GPO BOX 787 CANBERRA ACT 2601

7/8. Scientific & Common Name 9. Description 10. Appendix No. [ 11. Quantity and
(Genus and Species of Animal or Plant) & Source Unit
1A Porites lobata two coral heads, one slab of coral, nine 20x4cm coral cores 11 (W) 68 KIL
Hump Coral
12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/128 14/04/2016

Special Conditions

Under Part 13A of the EPBC Act all Commonwealth and State/Territory requirements in relation to this specimen(s) must be met.

The permit holder must complete and return the pink copy of this permit to the Issuing Authority within two weeks of the consignment occurring. If
the consignment does not occur the original permit together with the pink copy must be marked unused and returned to the Issuing Authority within
two weeks of the expiry date of the permit.

The researcher must publish, or make available for inspection, the results of the research.

If requested by the Issuing Authority, the researcher must provide written information about the progress and results of the research.

During and after the research, the importer must not allow the specimen(s), or progeny or products of the specimen to be used for primarily
commercial purposes.

13. Authority for Permit/Certificate
Issued By: s22
Issue Date: 10/10/2018

Issued under s303CG of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity
Conservation Act 1999

Signature Official seal
14. Import/Export Declaration 15. Import/Export Endorsement
BLOCK | QUANTITY Export Declaration Number:
1A
1B
1cC
1D i _ i
Port Date Signature Official Stamp and Title






